

Diversity Council Agenda
February 13, 2019
Milton Hall Rm 58

1. Introductions

2. Review of draft minutes of our last meeting

3. Housekeeping Items
 - a) Would anyone like to volunteer to update the Diversity Council Website?

 - b) Dr Gena Jones of H.R., not able to meet today, perhaps a later date.

 - c) Chancellor may attend our April 10 meeting, more open agenda. The administration has been informed that our last possible meeting is on May 8.

 - d) At which meeting shall we schedule elections for: Chair Elect and Secretary for the 2019-20120 academic year?

4.
 - a) Input regarding structure of the proposed new Chief Diversity Office (CDO).

 - b) Input regarding the job description for the new CDO

5. Concerns re the potential privatization of Housing and Auxiliary Services

6. Shall we invite Greg Smith to discuss input to General Education changes at NMSU? This discussion would include issues of diversity and inclusion in and out of the classroom. This also relates to how Gen Ed can be integrated into our new strategic plan. Faculty input is key.

7. Announcements